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13 Apr 16

MEMORANDUM FOR  509 UNIT 

FROM:  AIRMAN NAME

SUBJECT:  Request for Early BAH Due to Marriage (AFI 32-6005, Unaccompanied Housing Management, 
                   29 Jan 16)

1.  I am requesting 60 days early BAH per AFI 32-6005, para. 5.1.3.6. I will be getting married on 30 May 16.  I understand that my entitlements will not start until the date that I clear the dormitory.  The AF Form 291 that I receive from the dorm manager will show the date I clear the dormitory.
 
2.  I understand that I am only authorized 60-days advance BAH if approved by the unit commander.  If my intended marriage date changes and I collect more than 60 days of BAH, I may be required to pay back the excess BAH to finance.  I also understand that it is my responsibility to report to Military Pay, following the marriage, to start the Married Rate BAH.  I understand that I must provide a copy of my marriage license when I report to Military Pay.

3.  I further understand that this form does not place my name on the Housing Waiting List.  I must make a specific request to the housing office to apply for base housing.  This form can be obtained by my Airman Dormitory Leader.  I also understand that I will not be permitted to reside in the dormitory once married.




Airman Name, Rank, USAF
Operations Management Journeyman

1st Ind, 509 UNIT

MEMORANDUM FOR  509 CES/CEIHD

I concur/non-concur. 

The military member has been briefed that should the marriage fail to take place, they will forfeit the right to BAH and have to move back into the dormitory.  Should the member desire to apply for base housing, they must apply at the housing office.

THIS FORM MAY ONLY BE ENDORSED BY THE COMMANDER PER AFI 32-6005.




CC Name, Rank, USAF
Commander


Engineers…Carry the Load!


